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December 11, 2003
CINERGY.

COMMUNICATIONS

Rabert I. Gryzmala

SBC Missouri

One SBC Center, Room 3516
St. Louis, MO 63101

Ré: SBC’s Material Data Requests to Missouri CLECs; Case No. TO-2004-0207
Mr. Gryzmala,

Please be advised that we have received your data request in the above mentioned case
currently pending in the state of Missoun. Although CCC has a CLEC certificate in Missouri,
it was only granted less than six months ago, and CCC’s presence is so de minimus, 114 local
lines as of October 30, 2003, that it cannot provide any relevant information to the
Commission. Further, CCC does not have any switching, transport or loop facilities in
Missouri that could either be used by itself or by another carrier to provide local services.

As such, CCC has no information which would assist SBC and will not be providing any
Tesponses.

This letter is also to serve as notice that CCC has no intention of participating in the

above listed Case. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact
me at your earliest convenience.

Very truly yours,

General Counsel

cc: Missouri Public Service Commission




